

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE <u>Tuesday</u>, September 8th, 2020 at <u>5:00 pm</u>

Zoom Meeting

Minutes

Present: Chairman Shane Stuart, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Alex Oliphant, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters.

Chairman Stuart was having trouble with the audio and asked Vice Chairman Branham to open the meeting.

1. Call to Order- Vice Chairman Branham called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of July 20th, 2020 Special Called CCTC minutes.

Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 5-0 to approve. Councilman Wilson was having trouble with the audio and I could not see if he voted.

3. Old Business

a. Update on Baseball Alley-Matt Hines

Mr. Hines, work had begun such as tree removal and demolition, the storm system would start next week along with moving dirt and pouring concrete in October.

b. Update / Approve JA Cochran Bypass and Ashford Street Sidewalk Installation -Matt Hines Councilman Oliphant motioned to accept the low bid from Little Mountain Builders of Catawba County in the amount of \$271,892.40, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.

c. Update on Murdock Road-Matt Hines

Mr. Hines had spoken with Public Works Director Robert Hall and stated the County would handle the cleanup of the ditches and clearing of the right of ways. Mr. Hines will coordinate with Mr. Hall concerning the right of ways. The property owner at the beginning of the road owns property on both sides and was not willing to relinquish his right of ways to the County.

4. New Business

a. Introduction of Infrastructure Construction and Engineering Staff (ICE).

Mr. Frank Hribar, Construction Manager, Bill Coleman, Contact Person and Wilson Elgin, Senior Designer. Mr. Hribar, this company offers transportation and engineering services throughout the southeast which included highway structure, bridges and hydraulics, etc. The company works all over South Carolina as well and has offices in other states.

b. Update on Emergency Roadway Repairs on Bobcat Drive. Chairman Stuart.

Chairman Stuart, eighteen families were affected, a new pipe was installed, and the road opened back up Thursday. Easements were obtained to correct the problem, the cost to repair should be around \$70,000 to \$80,000 dollars with CCTC funds paying for it.

c. Request to Reimburse the County Roads Department for Road Maintenance from May 1st, 2020 to August 17th, 2020 and two purchases from April 1st, 2020 in the amount of \$19,026.58 dollars. <u>Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.</u>

d. Consideration to Pave Dearborn Street in Great Falls. -Councilman Vaughn.

Councilman Vaughn, Dearborn Street is in bad condition and he wants to get it on the list to be paved. The section he wants paved starts at the monument in front of the number two cotton mill down to the depot downtown. The street will be the main thoroughfare once the whitewater is complete in 2022. <u>Councilman Vaughn motioned to have ICE provide a cost estimate to pave part of Dearborn Street, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.</u>

e. Consideration to add Sidewalks on Washington Street in Great Falls. -Councilman Vaughn. Councilman Vaughn, citizens on this street had been asking for sidewalks which would start on Hwy Twenty-one and go to the end of Washington Street. <u>Councilman Vaughn motioned to have ICE</u> provide cost estimates to add sidewalks on Washington Street, second by Councilwoman Guy. <u>Vote 6-0 to approve.</u>

5. Adjourn-Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News & Reporter</u>, <u>The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV</u>, <u>Channel 9 Eyewitness News</u>, <u>the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2</u> <u>News</u>, <u>WCNC News and Capitol Consultants</u> were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting.